

# CHRISTMAS AT THE GREAT VICTORIA

CELEBRATE THE FESTIVE SEASON THIS YEAR IN THE WARM AND WELCOMING ATMOSPHERE OF THE GREAT VICTORIA HOTEL. COME ALONG AND SEE FOR YOURSELF WHY THE GREAT VICTORIA IS ONE OF THE MOST PRESTIGIOUS HOTELS FOR CHRISTMAS PARTY NIGHTS IN BRADFORD.

### CONTENTS

- 1. WINTER WONDERLAND PARTIES
- 2. THROWBACK PARTY NIGHTS
- 3. PARTY NIGHT MENU
- 4. YOUR PRIVATE CHRISTMAS PARTIES
- 5. NHS & EMERGENCY SERVICE PARTY NIGHTS
- 6. TINSEL TOWN CHRISTMAS RESTAURANT
- 7. FESTIVE AFTERNOON TEA
- 8. MRS CLAUS' WORKSHOP
- 9. BREAKFAST WITH SANTA

- 10. GREAT VICTORIA CHRISTMAS DAY LUNCH
- 11. CHRISTMAS DAY LUNCH IN THE VELASCO SUITE
- 12. BOXING DAY LUNCH
- 13. NEW YEAR'S EVE BALL
- 14. NEW YEAR'S EVE PARTY
- 15. ACCOMMODATION
- 16. INDUSTRY PARTY NIGHT
- 17. STOCKING FILLERS!
- **18. TERMS AND CONDITIONS**

## WINTER WONDERLAND PARTIES

GET YOUR DANCING SHOES ON AND JOIN US FOR A GLASS OF FIZZ ON ARRIVAL, A DELICIOUS 3 COURSE FESTIVE MEAL BEFORE ENJOYING HIT AFTER HIT ON THE DANCE FLOOR WITH OUR RESIDENT DJ AND LATE-NIGHT DISCO. NO MATTER WHAT MUSICAL TASTE YOU WILL BE GUARANTEED TO HAVE A NIGHT TO REMEMBER.

TICKETS INCLUDE ARRIVAL FIZZ, A FESTIVE THREE-COURSE MEAL (REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR THE MENU) AND A LATE-NIGHT DISCO

### DATES:

FRIDAY 29TH NOVEMBER- £33.00 SATURDAY 30TH NOVEMBER - £33.00 FRIDAY 6TH DECEMBER- £38.00 SATURDAY 7TH DECEMBER- £38.00 FRIDAY 20TH DECEMBER- £38.00 SATURDAY 21ST DECEMBER- £38.00

### PARTY NIGHT EARLY BOOKER INCENTIVE

FOR BOOKINGS OF 10 OR MORE GUESTS, THE BOOKER WILL RECEIVE A COMPLIMENTARY OVERNIGHT STAY ON THE NIGHT OF THE PARTY. FOR BOOKINGS OF 20 OR MORE, THE BOOKER WILL RECEIVE A COMPLIMENTARY OVERNIGHT STAY ON THE NIGHT OF THE PARTY PLUS A BOTTLE OF FIZZ. OFFER APPLIES TO ALL BOOKINGS FOR EITHER WINTER WONDERLAND OR THROWBACK PARTY NIGHTS MADE BEFORE 31ST OCTOBER 2024.

#### EVENT INFORMATION:

£10 DEPOSIT (NON-REFUNDABLE) IS REQUIRED PER PERSON TO SECURE A BOOKING ALL PRE-ORDERS AND THE REMAINING BALANCE ARE TO BE PAID 3 WEEKS PRIOR TO YOUR EVENT DATE. *ALL T&C'S APPLY* 

PLEASE NOTE THAT PARTIES UNDER 10 MAY BE SAT ON MIXED TABLES AND TABLES OVER 10 MAY BE SPLIT

ARRIVAL DRINKS FOR 7PM, DINNER TO BE SERVED FROM 8PM AND CARRIAGES FOR 1AM.

DRESS CODE: DRESS TO IMPRESS

### TO BOOK

TEL: 01274 728706 EMAIL: CHRISTMAS@VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

WEB: VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

## THROWBACK PARTY NIGHTS

MAKE THIS A DECEMBER TO REMEMBER WITH THE GREAT VICTORIA HOTEL'S INCREDIBLE PARTY NIGHTS. WITH A MIXTURE OF THEMES TO CHOOSE FROM YOU ARE SURE TO FIND THE PERFECT NIGHT FOR YOU! ALL INCLUDE RED CARPET ARRIVAL WITH A GLASS OF FIZZ, A DELICIOUS THREE-COURSE FESTIVE MEAL AND LIVE ENTERTAINMENT. AFTER THAT, OUR RESIDENT DJ WILL TAKE OVER WITH FLOOR FILLERS FOR YOU TO DANCE THE NIGHT AWAY THIS CHRISTMAS.

### SOUL & MOTOWN 29TH & 30TH NOVEMBER £42 PER PERSON

80'S V'S 90'S PARTY NIGHT 13TH & 14TH DECEMBER

£45 PER PERSON

GROOVY 70'S 6TH & 7TH DECEMBER £45 PER PERSON

MAD FRIDAY WITH DRAG DJ 20TH DECEMBER £45 PER PERSON

THROWBACK NIGHT 21ST DECEMBER £45 PER PERSON

### OH! EVENTS www.djpeteoh.com

### EVENT INFORMATION:

£10 DEPOSIT (NON-REFUNDABLE) IS REQUIRED PER PERSON TO SECURE A BOOKING ALL PRE-ORDERS AND THE REMAINING BALANCE ARE TO BE PAID 3 WEEKS PRIOR TO YOUR EVENT DATE. *ALL T&C'S APPLY* 

PLEASE NOTE THAT PARTIES UNDER 10 MAY BE SAT ON MIXED TABLES AND TABLES OVER 10 MAY BE SPLIT

ARRIVAL DRINKS FROM 7PM, DINNER TO BE SERVED FOR 8PM AND CARRIAGES FOR 1AM.

DRESS CODE: DRESS TO IMPRESS OR EVEN BETTER WHY NOT MATCH THE THEME

TO BOOK

TEL: 01274 728706

EMAIL: CHRISTMAS@VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

WEB: VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

# PARTY NIGHT MENU

STARTERS CREAM OF TOMATO SOUP

With chilli and basil oil

CHICKEN LIVER PATE Served with toasted ciabatta and plum & apple chutney

SMOKED SALMON PLATE Topped with a watermelon and prawn salad with lemon dressing

### MAINS

ROASTED TURKEY BREAST With sage and onion stuffing, pigs in blankets, roast potatoes, seasonal vegetables and gravy

PAN FRIED PORK FILLET MEDALLIONS Served with gratin potato, seasonal vegetables and a cider & grain mustard sauce

BAKED SALMON Served on roasted mediterranean vegetables, pesto roasted new potatoes and red pepper coulis

ROASTED VEGETABLE STRUDEL Served with gratin potato and seasonal vegetables with vegetarian gravy DESSERTS TRADITIONAL CHRISTMAS PUDDING Served with brandy sauce

BAKED VANILLA CHEESECAKE Served with a mint chocolate crisp & chocolate drizzle

> LEMON TART With a raspberry coulis

Special dietaries will be catered for. Please advise at the time of ordering

EVENT INFORMATION: DRINK PACKAGES WILL BE SENT UPON REQUEST. ALL DIETARY NEEDS WILL BE CATERED FOR. ALL PRE-ORDERS AND THE REMAINING BALANCE ARE TO BE PAID 3 WEEKS PRIOR TO YOUR EVENT DATE. ALL T&C'S APPLY

### TO BOOK:

TEL: 01274 728706

EMAIL: CHRISTMAS@VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

WEB: VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

# YOUR CHRISTMAS PARTY

WE'RE THRILLED TO INVITE YOU TO YOUR OFFICE CHRISTMAS PARTY AT THE GREAT VICTORIA HOTEL! IT'S THE PERFECT TIME OF THE YEAR TO COME TOGETHER, CELEBRATE YOUR ACHIEVEMENTS & SHARE MEMORABLE MOMENTS WITH YOUR TEAMS.

### WE CAN'T WAIT TO CELEBRATE WITH YOU!

PACKAGE INCLUDES: ROOM HIRE, A GLASS OF BUBBLY ON ARRIVAL, CHOICE OF EITHER A FESTIVE THREE COURSE SIT DOWN MEAL OR FESTIVE BUFFET & CHRISTMAS CRACKERS - £33.00 PER PERSON

FESTIVE THREE COURSE MENU - AVAILABLE ON PAGE 3

FESTIVE BUFFET MENU:

MINI YORKSHIRE PUDDINGS FILLED WITH PIGS IN BLANKETS WITH ONION GRAVY

CHICKEN DRUMSTICKS WITH BBQ SAUCE

TURKEY AND STUFFING SLIDERS WITH STUFFING AND GRAVY

HOT BEEF AND HORSERADISH SLIDERS WITH ONION GRAVY

BRIE, CHESTNUT AND CHERRY TOMATO QUICHE

SAGE AND ONION RISOTTO BALLS

**CRISPY ROAST POTATOES** 

ROCKET AND WATERCRESS SALAD, WITH TOMATOES, CUCUMBER AND SPRING ONION

CHRISTMAS PUDDING LOLLIPOPS WITH BRANDY SAUCE

BAKED CHOCOLATE BROWNIE BITES

GET THE PARTY STARTED BY ADDING ON OUR RESIDENT DJ, ASK OUR CHRISTMAS EVENTS TEAM FOR MORE DETAILS.

### TO BOOK:

TEL: 01274 728706

EMAIL: CHRISTMAS@VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

WEB: VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

ONSITE PARKING AVAILABLE THIS IS CHARGEABLE AT £5.00 FOR 24 HOURS VIA PARKING EYE. ALL VEHICLES MUST REGISTER UPON ARRIVAL AT THE RECEPTION DESK.

ALL PRIVATE PARTIES ARE SUBJECT TO AVAILABILITY AND MINIMUM NUMBERS APPLY. KINDLY CALL OR EMAIL FOR FURTHER DETAILS.

## NHS AND EMERGENCY SERVICE PARTY NIGHT

AS A THANK YOU TO ALL OUR NHS AND EMERGENCY SERVICE TEAMS WHO WORK OVER THE FESTIVE PERIOD, WE ARE HOLDING A PRE & POST CHRISTMAS PARTY ESPECIALLY FOR YOU. JOIN US FOR A GLASS OF FIZZ ON ARRIVAL, THREE COURSE DINNER FOLLOWED BY A NIGHT OF DANCING WITH MUSIC FROM OUR RESIDENT DJ.

DATES: SATURDAY 23RD NOVEMBER & SATURDAY 11TH JANUARY £19.99 PER PERSON

STARTERS

CREAM OF TOMATO SOUP With chilli and basil oil

CHICKEN LIVER PATE Served with toasted ciabatta and plum & apple chutney

### MAIN COURSE

PAN-FRIED CHICKEN SUPREME Served with gratin potato, seasonal vegetables and a green peppercorn sauce

ROASTED VEGETABLE WELLINGTON Served with gratin potato and seasonal vegetables with vegetarian gravy

### DESSERTS

BAKED VANILLA CHEESECAKE Served with a mint chocolate crisp & chocolate drizzle

> LEMON TART With a raspberry coulis

### TO BOOK:

TEL: 01274 728706 EMAIL: CHRISTMAS@VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

WEB: VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

ONSITE PARKING AVAILABLE THIS IS CHARGEABLE AT £5.00 FOR 24 HOURS VIA PARKING EYE. ALL VEHICLES MUST REGISTER UPON ARRIVAL AT THE RECEPTION DESK.

EVENT INFORMATION:

ARRIVAL FROM 7PM, DINNER TO BE SERVED FROM 8PM AND CARRIAGES FOR 1AM. ALL PRE-ORDERS AND THE REMAINING BALANCE ARE TO BE PAID 3 WEEKS PRIOR TO YOUR EVENT DATE. ALL T&C'S APPLY



CHRISTMAS IS INDEED THE MOST WONDERFUL TIME OF THE YEAR. FOR THE PERFECT PLACE TO CATCH UP WITH FRIENDS & FAMILY, LOCATED IN THE HEART OF BRADFORD, THE GREAT VICTORIA HOTEL'S POP-UP CHRISTMAS RESTAURANT IS THE PLACE TO BE.

WE CAN CATER FOR SMALL OR LARGER PARTIES.

AVAILABLE FROM THE 1ST DECEMBER SUNDAY TO THURSDAY 12PM - 9.30PM. FRIDAY & SATURDAYS 12PM- 5PM £26.50 TWO-COURSES PER PERSON | £29.50 THREE-COURSES PER PERSON

STARTERS CREAM OF TOMATO SOUP

With chilli and basil oil

CHICKEN LIVER PATE Served with toasted ciabatta and plum & apple chutney

> SMOKED SALMON PLATE Topped with a watermelon and prawn salad with lemon dressing

DEEP-FRIED BRIE BITES Served with cranberry chutney & rocket

HAM HOCK TERRINE Served with piccalilli and toasted ciabatta

CAJUN SPICED CHICKEN TENDERS With BBQ sauce

### MAINS

ROASTED TURKEY BREAST With sage and onion stuffing, pigs in blankets, roast potato and seasonal vegetables and a turkey gravy

PAN FRIED PORK LOIN Served with Colcannon mashed potato cake, creamed cabbage and a cider and grain mustard sauce BAKED SALMON Served on roasted Mediterranean vegetables, pesto roasted new potatoes and red pepper coulis

PAN-FRIED CHICKEN SUPREME Served with gratin potato, seasonal vegetables and a green peppercorn sauce

WILD MUSHROOM RISOTTO Topped with sage oil, parmesan shavings and rocket

> DESSERTS TRADITIONAL CHRISTMAS PUDDING With brandy sauce

BAKED VANILLA CHEESECAKE Served with a mint chocolate crisp & chocolate drizzle

> LEMON TART With a raspberry coulis

STICKY TOFFEE PUDDING Served with toffee-infused custard

WARM CHOCOLATE BROWNIE With vanilla bean ice cream

### TO BOOK:

TEL: 01274 728706

EMAIL: CHRISTMAS@VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

WEB: VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

ONSITE PARKING AVAILABLE THIS IS CHARGEABLE AT £5.00 FOR 24 HOURS VIA PARKING EYE. ALL VEHICLES MUST REGISTER UPON ARRIVAL AT THE RECEPTION DESK.

EVENT INFORMATION:

TABLES OF 8 PEOPLE OR MORE WILL REQUIRE A £10 DEPOSIT (NON-REFUNDABLE) PER PERSON TO SECURE A BOOKING AND A PRE-ORDER. ALL PRE-ORDERS AND THE REMAINING BALANCE ARE TO BE PAID 3 WEEKS PRIOR TO YOUR BOOKING DATE. PRIVATE ROOMS AVAILABLE FOR PARTIES OVER 10 PEOPLE ON REQUEST SUBJECT TO AVAILABLILTY. ALL T&C'S APPLY

Valle Valle		
×	FEST	IVE
	AFTERNO	ON TEA
	SPOIL YOURSELF THIS CHRISTMAS, COME AND HAVE A DEL Festive relaxing environment of our avenue bar & re delights, it is the perfect way to catch up w	STAURANT. WITH SEASONAL TAKES ON TRADITIONAL
	FESTIVE AFTERNOON TEA: £20 PER PERSON FESTIVE WINTERBERRY PROSECCO AFTERNOON TEA: £29 PER PERSON*	
+	MENU ROAST TURKEY WITH CRANBERRY SAUCE SLIDERS	
-	PIGS IN BLANKETS	
X	ROAST POTATOES	
*E	HOMEMADE SAUSAGE AND STUFFING ROLL	
X •		
	DIPPING GRAVY	
× •	SELECTION OF MINIATURE FESTIVE SWEET TREATS	
$\left\{ \mathbf{O} \right\}$	FRUIT SCONES SERVED WITH CLOTTED CREAM & BERRY PRESERVE	
	SELECTION OF SPECIALITY TEAS	
	GLASS OF WINTERBERRY PROSECCO*	
• .•	EVENT INFORMATION: ALL DIETARY REQUIREMENTS WILL BE CATERED FOR ON REQUEST	TO BOOK
1 Julik	· · · · ·	TEL: 01274 72870
X	PRIVATE ROOMS AVAILABLE FOR PARTIES OVER 10 PEOPLE ON REQUEST SUBJECT TO AVAILABILITY	EMAIL: CHRISTMAS@VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.U
	DAILY FROM 12:00 UNTIL 5:00PM PRE BOOKING ONLY, FULL PAYMENT REQUIRED AT THE TIME OF BOOKING	WEB: VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.U ONSITE PARKING AVAILABLE THIS IS CHARGEABLE AT £5.0 FOR 24 HOURS VIA PARKING EYE. ALL VEHICLES MUS REGISTER UPON ARRIVAL AT THE RECEPTION DESK

TO BOOK:

WEB: VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

HOLIDAY FUN FOR ALL THE FAMILY, BRING YOUR LITTLE ELVES TO OUR SUNDAY LUNCH WITH SANTA. TO START WITH A DELICIOUS FESTIVE BUFFET, FOLLOWED BY AN ARTS & CRAFTS SESSION HOSTED BY ARTVENTURES HALIFAX, AND FINISH WITH A VISIT TO OUR SANTA'S GROTTO.

MRS. CLAUS'

WORKSHOP

### £25 PER ADULT £20 PER CHILD AGED UNDER 12 YEARS OLD DATES AVAILABLE: 8TH DECEMBER 15TH DECEMBER

BUFFET MENU

ROAST TURKEY IN A RICH GRAVY HONEY ROAST GAMMON IN A MUSTARD CREAM SAUCE

ROASTED MEDITERRANEAN VEGETABLE PIE BOUND IN A TOMATO AND RED PEPPER SAUCE, WITH PUFF PASTRY TOP

**CRISPY ROASTED POTATOES** 

BUTTERED MASH

SEASONAL VEGETABLES BUTTERED SPROUTS WITH TOASTED ALMONDS SAGE & ONION STUFFING PIGS IN BLANKETS

YORKSHIRE PUDDINGS BREADED CHICKEN NUGGETS

BATTERED FISH GOUJONS

FRENCH FRIES BEANS GARDEN PEAS

SELECTION OF FESTIVE DESSERTS TO INCLUDE:

CHEESECAKE, CHOCOLATE BROWNIES, CHRISTMAS PUDDING WITH BRANDY SAUCE & BAKEWELL TARTS

ARTventurers

Squidge, squish, paint, explore, sing, dance!

### TO BOOK

TEL: 01274 728706 EMAIL: CHRISTMAS@VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

WEB: VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

ONSITE PARKING AVAILABLE THIS IS CHARGEABLE AT £5.00 FOR 24 HOURS VIA PARKING EYE. ALL VEHICLES MUST REGISTER UPON ARRIVAL AT THE RECEPTION DESK.

EVENT INFORMATION:

ARRIVAL FROM 12:00PM FOOD TO BE SERVED FROM 12:30PM ARTS & CRAFTS TO START FROM 1:30PM FINISH TIME 4 PM

£10 DEPOSIT (NON-REFUNDABLE) IS REQUIRED PER PERSON TO SECURE A BOOKING THE REMAINING BALANCE IS TO BE PAID 3 WEEKS BEFORE YOUR EVENT DATE. ALL T&C'S APPLY

# BREAKFAST WITH SANTA

£16 PER ADULT £11 PER CHILD AGED 3-11 (UNDER 3'S EAT FOR FREE) DATES AVAILABLE: 21ST, 22ND, 23RD & 24TH DECEMBER. BUFFET WILL BE OPEN FROM: 9.30AM UNTIL 11:00AM. SANTA'S GROTTO VISITS FROM 10AM - 11:30AM

MENU

HOT BREAKFAST BUFFET SELECTION;

SAUSAGES, BACON, SCRAMBLED EGGS, HASH BROWNS, MUSHROOMS AND BAKED BEANS

TOAST SERVED WITH A SELECTION OF JAMS AND PRESERVES

SELECTION OF YOGHURTS, CEREALS AND FRESH FRUIT

SELECTION OF CROISSANTS, PAIN AU CHOCOLATE, PAIN AU RAISIN, BLUEBERRY AND CHOCOLATE MUFFINS

PANCAKES AND WAFFLES SERVED WITH MAPLE SYRUP, NUTELLA AND SWEET FRUIT COMPOTE

TRADITIONAL AND FLAVOURED TEAS AND FRESHLY BREWED COFFEE

### TO BOOK:

TEL: 01274 728706 EMAIL: CHRISTMAS@VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

WEB: VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

EVENT INFORMATION: PRE-BOOKING IS REQUIRED FULL PAYMENT IS REQUIRED AT THE TIME OF BOOKING

### GREAT VICTORIA CHRISTMAS DAY LUNCH

IF YOU WANT TO MAKE CHRISTMAS DAY EXTRA SPECIAL, ALLOW US TO PAMPER YOU WITH A FEAST OF FESTIVE FOOD IN THE LUXURIOUS SURROUNDINGS OF VICTORIAN GRANDEUR. THE EXPERIENCE BEGINS WITH A WARM WELCOME AND A GLASS OF PROSECCO. THEN WE'LL SERVE YOU A LAVISH SIX-COURSE MEAL WITH ALL THE TRIMMINGS.

BOOKINGS TIMES AVAILABLE FROM 12PM, 12:30PM, 1PM, 1:30PM, 2PM, 2:30PM, 3PM

£75 PER ADULT £35 PER CHILD AGED 3-11(UNDER 3'S EAT FOR FREE)

A GLASS OF PROSECCO & A SELECTION OF FESTIVE CANAPES SERVED TO THE TABLE ON ARRIVAL

> SOUP COURSE: LEEK AND POTATO SOUP With chive crème fraîche

### STARTERS:

POSH PRAWN COCKTAIL Tiger prawns and shrimps, bound in a spiced mayonnaise with smoked salmon ribbons

CONFIT DUCK TERRINE Served with soy and hoisin pickled vegetable salad

BABY MOZZARELLA & CHERRY TOMATO SALAD With pesto dressing and parmesan tuille

### MAIN COURSE

### ROAST TURKEY

With homemade sage and cranberry stuffing, goose fat roast potatoes, pigs in blankets, roasted baby parsnips and carrots with buttered sprouts and a Yorkshire pudding

### **ROASTED TOPSIDE OF BEEF**

With Yorkshire pudding, goose fat roasted potatoes, roasted baby carrots and parsnips and buttered sprouts with a wild mushroom sauce

### **DUO OF TURKEY & BEEF**

With homemade sage and cranberry stuffing, goose fat roast potatoes, pigs in blankets, roasted baby parsnips and carrots with buttered sprouts and a Yorkshire pudding

### PAN FRIED SEA BASS

Served on wilted spinach, pak choi and tenderstem broccoli with a tiger prawn and soy butter sauce

BRIE & ASPARAGUS STRUDEL Served with roasted potatoes, roasted baby carrots and parsnips, buttered sprouts & a tomato Sauce

> DESSERTS TRADITIONAL CHRISTMAS PUDDING Served with brandy sauce

SELECTION OF CHEESE AND BISCUITS Served with a plum and apple chutney, crackers, celery and grapes

CHOCOLATE AND RASPBERRY TORTE Served with clotted cream and a coconut tuile

### KIRSCH MARINATED CHERRY ETON MESS Dusted with a stem ginger crumb

### FOLLOWED WITH TEA AND COFFEE WITH MINCE PIES & PETIT FOURS

### TO BOOK

TEL: 01274 728706

EMAIL: CHRISTMAS@VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

WEB: VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

ONSITE PARKING AVAILABLE THIS IS CHARGEABLE AT £5.00 FOR 24 HOURS VIA PARKING EYE. ALL VEHICLES MUST REGISTER UPON ARRIVAL AT THE RECEPTION DESK.

EVENT INFORMATION:

£10 DEPOSIT (NON-REFUNDABLE) IS REQUIRED PER PERSON TO SECURE A BOOKING ALL PRE-ORDERS AND THE REMAINING BALANCE ARE TO BE PAID 3 WEEKS PRIOR TO YOUR BOOKING DATE. PRIVATE ROOMS AVAILABLE FOR PARTIES OVER 10 PEOPLE ON REQUEST SUBJECT TO AVAILABILITY. ALL T&C'S APPLY

### CHRISTMAS DAY IN THE VELASCO SUITE

CHRISTMAS IS ALL ABOUT INDULGING IN YOUR FAVOURITE FESTIVE FOODS AND HAVING SOMEONE ELSE COOK IT FOR YOU, MAKES IT TASTE THAT MUCH BETTER. THE GREAT VICTORIA HOTEL IS THE PLACE TO BE THIS CHRISTMAS.

BOOKINGS ARE AVAILABLE AT SET TIMES EITHER 12.30 PM OR 2.30 PM £50 PER ADULT AND £25 PER CHILD AGED 3-11 (UNDER 3'S EAT FOR FREE )

> STARTERS: CREAM OF TOMATO SOUP With chilli and basil oil

CHICKEN LIVER PATE With red onion chutney and toasted ciabatta

### MAIN COURSE

ROAST TURKEY With homemade sage and cranberry stuffing, goose fat roast potatoes, pigs in blankets, roasted baby parsnips and carrots with buttered sprouts and a Yorkshire pudding

BAKED SALMON Served on roasted Mediterranean vegetables, with pesto roasted new potatoes and red pepper coulis

BRIE AND ASPARAGUS STRUDEL Served with roasted potatoes, roasted baby carrots and parsnips, buttered sprouts and a tomato sauce

> DESSERTS TRADITIONAL CHRISTMAS PUDDING Served with brandy sauce

BAKED VANILLA CHEESECAKE Served with a mint chocolate crisp & chocolate drizzle

FOLLOWED WITH TEA AND COFFEE AND MINCE PIES

### TO BOOK:

TEL: 01274 728706

EVENT INFORMATION:

£10 DEPOSIT (NON-REFUNDABLE) IS REQUIRED PER PERSON TO SECURE A BOOKING ALL PRE-ORDERS AND THE REMAINING BALANCE ARE TO BE PAID 3 WEEKS PRIOR TO YOUR BOOKING DATE. PRIVATE ROOMS AVAILABLE FOR PARTIES OVER 10 PEOPLE ON REQUEST SUBJECT TO AVAILABILITY ALL T&C'S APPLY

11/

EMAIL: CHRISTMAS@VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

WEB: VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

# BOXING DAY LUNCH

AFTER AN EVENTFUL CHRISTMAS, LET US HELP YOU UNWIND WITH A DELICIOUS MEAL WITH YOUR NEAREST AND DEAREST. IT'S THE PERFECT WAY TO BRING THE FESTIVE SEASON TO A CLOSE.

BOOKINGS AVAILABLE 12PM - 3PM

£26.50 TWO COURSES PER PERSON / £29.50 THREE COURSES PER PERSON £15 PER CHILD AGED 3-11 (UNDER 3'S EAT FOR FREE) CHILDREN'S MENU AVAILABLE ON REQUEST

MENU:

STARTERS CREAM OF TOMATO SOUP With chilli and basil oil

SMOKED SALMON PLATE Topped with a watermelon and prawn salad with lemon dressing

DEEP-FRIED BRIE BITES Served with cranberry chutney & rocket

HAM HOCK TERRINE Served with piccalilli and toasted ciabatta

> CHICKEN TENDERS With BBQ sauce

### MAIN COURSE

### **ROASTED TOPSIDE OF BEEF**

With Yorkshire pudding, goose fat roasted potatoes, roasted baby carrots and parsnips and buttered sprouts with a wild mushroom sauce

### BAKED SALMON

Served on roasted Mediterranean vegetables, pesto roasted new potatoes & red pepper coulis

PAN-FRIED CHICKEN SUPREME Served with gratin potato, seasonal vegetables and a green peppercorn sauce

WILD MUSHROOM RISOTTO Topped with sage oil, parmesan shavings and rocket

FISH & CHIPS Served with mushy peas and a tartare sauce

AVENUE STEAK BURGER 6oz Steak burger served with smoked bacon, applewood cheese and fries

### DESSERTS

BAKED VANILLA CHEESECAKE Served with a mint chocolate crisp & chocolate drizzle

> LEMON TART With a Raspberry coulis

STICKY TOFFEE PUDDING Served with toffee-infused custard

SELECTION OF CHEESE AND BISCUITS Served with a plum and apple chutney, crackers, celery and grapes

### TO BOOK

TEL: 01274 728706

EMAIL: CHRISTMAS@VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

WEB: VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

ONSITE PARKING AVAILABLE THIS IS CHARGEABLE AT £5.00 FOR 24 HOURS VIA PARKING EYE. ALL VEHICLES MUST REGISTER UPON ARRIVAL AT THE RECEPTION DESK.

### EVENT INFORMATION:

£10 DEPOSIT (NON-REFUNDABLE) IS REQUIRED PER PERSON TO SECURE A BOOKING ALL PRE-ORDERS AND THE REMAINING BALANCE ARE TO BE PAID 3 WEEKS PRIOR TO YOUR BOOKING DATE. PRIVATE ROOMS AVAILABLE FOR PARTIES OVER 10 PEOPLE ON REQUEST SUBJECT TO AVAILABILITY. ALL T&C'S APPLY

### NEW YEAR'S EVE BALL

NEW YEAR'S EVE IS THE MOST LONG-AWAITED PARTY OF THE SEASON, JOIN US AT THE GREAT VICTORIA HOTEL AND BE TRANSPORTED BACK TO THE ROARING 20'S.

A GLAMOROUS RED-CARPET ARRIVAL WITH A GLASS OF FIZZ & CANAPES FOLLOWED BY A SCRUMPTIOUS 4-COURSE MEAL. THEN BRING IN THE NEW YEAR WITH YOUR NEAREST AND DEAREST ON THE DANCE FLOOR AS YOU DANCE THE NIGHT AWAY WITH A LIVE 8-PIECE JAZZ BAND, FRANKLY JAZZ.

### £80 PER GUEST (TICKET ONLY)

**£250** ACCOMMODATION DEAL INCLUDES TWO TICKETS TO THE EVENT, OVERNIGHT STAY & BREAKFAST PLEASE NOTE THAT THIS IS AN ADULT-ONLY EVENT (18 YEARS & OVER)

STARTER

ROASTED RED PEPPER AND TOMATO SOUP With a parmesan baked croute PAN FRIED SALMON FILLET With a lobster and tiger prawn tomato Provençal sauce and hasselback potatoes

TRIO OF SMOKED SALMON Smoked salmon and avocado roulade, salmon rose with horseradish cream and prawn cocktail parcel

PRESSED CHICKEN TERRINE Confit chicken layered with fresh asparagus and tarragon served with toasted brioche

MUSHROOM AND BLUE CHEESE TART Warm tartlet filled with creamed wild mushrooms and melted stilton on a rocket and walnut salad with beetroot

glaze

PALETTE CLEANSER

Champagne & winterberry sorbet

### MAINS

PINK ROASTED SIRLOIN OF BEEF, Served with a mini cottage pie, fondant potato and root vegetable puree and a thyme jus RUMP OF LAMB Rosemary potato cake, smoked bacon wilted greens and a redcurrant jus

BRIE STRUDEL Brie and spinach wrapped in puff pastry served on roasted vegetables with a tomato sauce

DESSERTS

CHOCOLATE AND RASPBERRY TART With vanilla ice cream and raspberry coulis

> WARM APPLE TART TATIN With a toffee infused custard

SELECTION OF CHEESE AND BISCUITS Served with a plum and apple chutney, crackers, celery and grapes

### TO BOOK:

TEL: 01274 728706 EMAIL: CHRISTMAS@VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

WEB: VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

ONSITE PARKING AVAILABLE THIS IS CHARGEABLE AT £5.00 FOR 24 HOURS VIA PARKING EYE. ALL VEHICLES MUST REGISTER UPON ARRIVAL AT THE RECEPTION DESK.

EVENT INFORMATION: DRESS CODE: BLACK TIE ARRIVAL FROM 7PM | FOOD TO BE SERVED 8PM £10 DEPOSIT (NON-REFUNDABLE) IS REQUIRED PER PERSON TO SECURE A BOOKING ALL PRE-ORDERS AND THE REMAINING BALANCE ARE TO BE PAID 3 WEEKS PRIOR TO YOUR BOOKING DATE. ALL T&C'S APPLY

### NEW YEAR'S EVE PARTY

ON NEW YEAR'S EVE, IT'S TIME TO ROCK AROUND THE CLOCK, WITH RED CARPET ARRIVAL WITH A GLASS OF FIZZ & CANAPES FOLLOWED BY A SCRUMPTIOUS 3-COURSE MEAL. THEN BRING IN THE NEW YEAR WITH YOUR NEAREST AND DEAREST ON THE DANCE FLOOR WITH OUR RESIDENT DJ & ROCK & ROLL LIVE SINGER

### £80 PER GUEST (TICKET ONLY)

£250 ACCOMMODATION DEAL INCLUDES TWO TICKETS TO THE EVENT, OVERNIGHT STAY & BREAKFAST PLEASE NOTE THAT THIS IS AN ADULT-ONLY EVENT (18 YEARS & OVER)

### STARTER

ROASTED RED PEPPER AND TOMATO SOUP With a Parmesan baked croute PAN FRIED SALMON FILLET With a Lobster and tiger prawn tomato Provençal sauce and hasselback potatoes

RUMP OF LAMB Rosemary potato cake, smoked bacon wilted greens and a redcurrant jus

### BRIE STRUDEL

Brie and spinach wrapped in puff pastry served on roasted vegetables with a tomato sauce

### DESSERTS

CHOCOLATE AND RASPBERRY TART With vanilla ice cream and raspberry coulis

> WARM APPLE TART TATIN With a toffee infused custard

SELECTION OF CHEESE AND BISCUITS Served with a plum and apple chutney, crackers, celery and grapes

### TRIO OF SMOKED SALMON

Smoked salmon and avocado roulade, salmon rose with horseradish cream and prawn cocktail parcel

### PRESSED CHICKEN TERRINE

Confit chicken layered with fresh asparagus and tarragon served with toasted brioche

### MUSHROOM AND BLUE CHEESE TART

Warm tartlet filled with creamed wild mushrooms and melted stilton on a rocket and walnut salad with beetroot glaze

### MAINS

PINK ROASTED SIRLOIN OF BEEF Served with a mini cottage pie, fondant potato and root vegetable puree and a thyme jus

### то воок

TEL: 01274 728706

EMAIL: CHRISTMAS@VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

WEB: VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

ONSITE PARKING AVAILABLE THIS IS CHARGEABLE AT £5.00 FOR 24 HOURS VIA PARKING EYE. ALL VEHICLES MUST REGISTER UPON ARRIVAL AT THE RECEPTION DESK.

EVENT INFORMATION: ARRIVAL FROM 7PM

FOOD TO BE SERVED 8PM DRESS CODE: DRESS TO IMPRESS £10 DEPOSIT (NON-REFUNDABLE) IS REQUIRED PER PERSON TO SECURE A BOOKING ALL PRE-ORDERS AND THE REMAINING BALANCE ARE TO BE PAID 3 WEEKS PRIOR TO YOUR BOOKING DATE. ALL T&C'S APPLY

### ACCOMMODATION

A PREFERENTIAL BEDROOM RATE OF £80.00 ON A BED & BREAKFAST BASIS FOR A DOUBLE OR TWIN ROOM WILL BE AVAILABLE THROUGHOUT NOVEMBER & DECEMBER FOR ANY PARTY BOOKED AT THE GREAT VICTORIA HOTEL. THIS OFFER IS AVAILABLE TO BOOK UNTIL THE 24TH OF DECEMBER 2024, EXCLUDES NEW YEAR'S EVE & IS SUBJECT TO AVAILABILITY.

CHECK IN FROM 2PM CHECK OUT 11AM BREAKFAST IS SERVED FROM 7:30AM TO 10:30AM

BRIDGE STREET, BRADFORD, BD1 1JX TEL: 01274 728706 EMAIL: CHRISTMAS@VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK WWW.VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

## INDUSTRY PARTY NIGHT

CAN'T JOIN US IN DECEMBER? DON'T WORRY, WE HAVE THE PERFECT OPTION FOR YOU IN JANUARY ... THE FESTIVE SEASON MAY BE OVER, BUT YOU CAN STILL CELEBRATE WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY AND COLLEAGUES. YOU ARE INVITED TO LAUGH & DANCE THE NIGHT AWAY WITH OUR DRAG DJ, BUT NOT BEFORE YOU DINE ON A DELICIOUS 3 COURSE MEAL

### **ON SATURDAY 18TH JANUARY**

### £25 PER PERSON

STARTER

**CREAM OF TOMATO SOUP** With Chilli and Basil Oil

CHICKEN LIVER PATE

SMOKED SALMON PLATE With a watermelon and prawn salad with lemon dressing

#### MAINS

PAN FRIED CHICKEN SUPREME With roast potatoes, seasonal vegetables and gravy

**BAKED SALMON** Served on roasted Mediterranean vegetables, pesto roasted new potatoes and red pepper coulis

**ROASTED VEGETABLE WELLINGTON** Served with gratin potato and seasonal vegetables with vegetarian gravy

### DESSERTS

STICKY TOFFEE PUDDING Served with toffee infused custard

**BAKED VANILLA CHEESECAKE** With toasted ciabatta and plum & apple chutney Served with a mint chocolate crisp & chocolate drizzle

> LEMON TART With a raspberry coulis



TEL: 01274 728706 EMAIL: CHRISTMAS@VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

WEB: VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

ONSITE PARKING AVAILABLE THIS IS CHARGEABLE AT £5.00 FOR 24 HOURS VIA PARKING EYE, ALL VEHICLES MUST REGISTER UPON ARRIVAL AT THE RECEPTION DESK.

EVENT INFORMATION:

ARRIVAL TO THE EVENT IS FROM 7PM WITH FOOD SERVICE TO START AT 8PM. EVENT TO FINISH AROUND 12PM ALL PRE-ORDERS AND REMAINING BALANCE TO BE PAID 3 WEEKS PRIOR TO YOUR EVENT DATE. ALL T&C'S APPLY

# STOCKING FILLERS!





THE PERFECT PRESENT FOR THOSE PEOPLE WHO ARE IMPOSSIBLE TO BUY FOR! Treat them to a fantastic night out with great food & electrifying entertainment. TICKETS INCLUDE A THREE COURSE SIT DOWN MEAL.

LIVE ENTERTAINMENT AND A LATE-NIGHT DISCO, ALL FROM £35.00 PER PERSON.

SATURDAY 25TH JANUARY 2025 - TINA TURNER SATURDAY 22ND FEBRUARY 2025 - ABBA SATURDAY 29TH MARCH 2025 - TAKE THAT SATURDAY 26TH APRIL 2025 - NIGHT AT THE MOVIES

### то воок

WHY NOT GO THE EXTRA MILE AND BOOK AN OVERNIGHT STAY FROM £155 PER COUPLE, THIS INCLUDES TWO TICKETS TO THE EVENT AND AN OVERNIGHT STAY WITH BREAKFAST. TEL: 01274 728706 EMAIL: CHRISTMAS@VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

WEB: VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

1. ALL PRICES SHOWN ARE INCLUSIVE OF VAT

2. ALL BOOKINGS WILL BE TREATED AS PROVISIONAL UNTIL CORRECT DEPOSIT HAS BEEN PAID. PROVISIONAL BOOKINGS WILL BE HELD FOR NO LONGER THAN 7 DAYS FROM THE DATE OF BOOKING.

3. A NON RUNFUNDABLE, NON-TRANSFERABLE\* DEPOSIT MUST BE PAID TO CONFIRM/ SECURE ANY PROVISIONAL BOOKING AND TO GUARANTEE NUMBERS. ANY BOOKINGS MADE AFTER 3 WEEKS PRIOR TO EVENTS DATE REQUIRES FULL IMMEDIATE PAYMENT. \*210 PER PERSON FOR ALL EVENTS

4. PAYMENT METHODS: CASH, CREDIT/DEBIT CARD OR BACS. THE HOTEL ACCEPTS THE FOLLOWING CARDS- VISA, MASTERCARD, AMERICAN EXPRESS, SWITCH, MAESTRO. COMPANY CHEQUES WILL ONLY BE ACCEPTED BY PRIOR ARRANGEMENTS

5. FOR ALL BOOKINGS DURING THE FESTIVE PERIOD, PAYMENT IN FULL IS REQUIRED 3 WEEKS PRIOR TO THE DATE OF THE EVENT OR YOU'RE BOOKING MAY BE CANCELLED. IF THE HOTEL IS UNABLE TO OPERATE AN EVENT DUE TO COVID RESTRICTIONS SET OUT BY THE GOVERNMENT, A FULL REFUND OF MONIES WILL BE GIVEN.

6. ANY CANCELLATIONS MUST BE NOTIFIED TO THE HOTEL IN WRITING. FOR ANY CANCELLATIONS LESS THAN 4 WEEKS PRIOR THE EVENT DATE, THE FULL COST WILL BE CHARGEABLE. ALL MONIES PREPAID ARE STRICTLY NON-REFUNDABLE & NON-TRANSFERABLE AND CANNOT BE USED TO PAY FOR ANY OTHER GOODS OR SERVICES.

7. THE HOTEL WILL NOT BE LIABLE FOR FAILURE TO PROVIDE AGREED FACILITIES IN THE EVENT OF IT BEING PREVENTED FROM DOING SO BY CAUSES BEYOND ITS CONTROL, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, FIRE, FLOOD, STORM, RIOT, INDUSTRIAL ACTION OR ACT OF GOD OR COVID 19.

8. GROUPS OF LESS THAN 10 MAY HAVE TO SHARE A TABLE WITH OTHER PARTIES. GROUPS OF 12 AND MORE WILL BE CATERED FOR ON MORE THAN ONE TABLE. FUNCTION ROOM LAYOUT IS AT THE HOTEL'S DISCRETION. SEATING ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE REQUESTED BUT ARE NOT GUARANTEED.

9. ALL PRICES, PROMOTIONS AND MENUS ARE CORRECT AS OF APRIL 2024 AND ARE SUBJECT TO AVAILABILITY AND CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE.

10. THE CLIENT AND ALL PERSONS ATTENDING THE FUNCTION MUST COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF ALL COMPETENT STATUTORY AUTHORITIES INCLUDING FIRE, HEALTH & SAFETY AND MUST ENSURE THAT THE RIGHTS OF THE PERFORMING RIGHTS SOCIETY ARE NOT INFRINGED. THE CLIENT WILL INDEMNIFY THE HOTEL AGAINST ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE ARISING FROM ANY FAILURE TO COMPLY. 11. THE HOTEL DOES NOT ALLOW ALCOHOL TO BE BROUGHT ONTO THE PREMISES & ONLY DRINKS PURCHASED ON THE PREMISES OF THE GREAT VICTORIA MAY BE CONSUMED

12. ALL ADDITIONAL COSTS FOR DRINKS & WINE MUST BE SETTLED PRIOR TO LEAVING THE HOTEL ON THE DAY OF THE PARTY

13. THE HOTEL RESERVES THE RIGHT TO AMALGAMATE OR MOVE ANY CHRISTMAS EVENTS TO A SMALLER ROOM TO ENSURE OPTIMUM NUMBERS AND UNDER UNUSUAL CIRCUMSTANCES CANCEL OR RE-ARRANGE THE EVENT. IN SUCH A CASE ALTERNATIVE DATE WILL BE OFFERED.

14. THE HOTEL RESERVES THE RIGHT TO AMEND OR CANCEL THE ADVERTISED ENTERTAINMENT WITHOUT PRIOR NOTICE

15. THE MANAGEMENT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REFUSE ENTRY TO THE HOTEL AND ESCORT A GUEST OFF THE PREMISES FOR INAPPROPRIATE BEHAVIOUR. IN ADDITION, THE HOTEL RESERVES THE RIGHT TO CHARGE THE ORGANISER/COMPANY/INDIVIDUAL FOR ANY DAMAGES CAUSED BY THE GUEST.

16. ALL EVENING PARTIES ARE STRICTLY OVER 18'S. THE HOTEL RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REFUSE ADMITTANCE TO CHILDREN UNDER 18.

17. THE HOTEL ABIDES BY THE SMOKE FREE LEGISLATION UNDER THE HEALTH ACT 2006 AND PROMOTED A NO SMOKING POLICY IN THE HOTEL INCLUDING ELECTRONIC VAPOUR.

18. DRINKS WILL ONLY BE SERVED TO OVER 18'S, PLEASE DRINK RESPONSIBLY. THE HOTEL RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REFUSE THE SERVICE OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES.

19. PLEASE NOTE FOOD PRE ORDERS FOR CHRISTMAS EVENTS MUST BE RECEIVED 3 WEEKS PRIOR TO THE EVENT. IN CASE OF DELAY THE HOTEL RESERVES THE RIGHT TO CHOOSE A SET MENU.

20. ALL SPECIAL DIETARY REQUIREMENTS MUST BE NOTIFIED TO THE HOTEL 3 WEEKS PRIOR TO YOUR EVENT DATE, ANY DELAY IN NOTICE MAY LEAD TO THE HOTEL NOT BEING ABLE TO ACCOMMODATE THE REQUIREMENTS. PLEASE NOTE MENUS DETAILED IN THE BROCHURE ARE SET AND CANNOT BE SUBSTITUTED.

21. ACCOMMODATION IS SUBJECT TO AVAILABILITY AT THE TIME OF THE BOOKING. GROUP BOOKINGS FOR 10 OR MORE ROOMS ARE SUBJECT TO SEPARATE TERMS & CONDITIONS.

22. ALL ACCOMMODATION IS TO BE GUARANTEED WITH A CREDIT OR DEBIT CARD AT THE TIME OF BOOKING.

23. THE HOTEL RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REFUSE ENTRY TO ANYONE THAT DOESN'T ADHERE TO THE DRESS CODE.



TEL: 01274 728706 EMAIL: CHRISTMAS@VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK